
Campbell, Andrew 

9/14/2010 1:15:52 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21—Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan

Convening Meeting to Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll­
Out

Thanks. I’ve put Andrew on the RSVP list.

Andy

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:24 AM 
To: Campbell, Andrew
Subject: Fw: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21-Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan Convening Meeting to 
Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-Out

FYI

From: Tang, Andrew
To: Burt, Helen; Cherry, Brian K; Malnight, Steven; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Redacted
Sent: Fri Sep 10 10:03:20 2010
Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21-Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan Convening Meeting to 
Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-Out

All,

After discussing with Helen and Steve, I have rearranged my schedule and plan to attend this joint 
Senate/Commission meeting on the 21st

Warmest regards,

SB GT&S 0449192

mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM


Andrew Tang
Senior Director, IDSM Products

Pacific Gas & Eiectric Company

From: Tang, Andrew
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:33 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Malnight, Steven; Burt, Helen; Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: Re: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21-Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan Convening Meeting to 
Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-Out

I believe I have a conference in NY that day and can't make it. I think Saul would be the right backup.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Malnight, Steven; Tang, Andrew; Burt, Helen; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Sent: Wed Sep 08 17:26:46 2010
Subject: Fw: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21-Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan Convening Meeting to 
Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-Out

Who would we like to send ? I'd suggest Andy has the most comprehensive knowledge and would work 
well with Nancy.

From: Campbell, Andrew <andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: DModisette@cmua.org <DModisette@cmua.org>; linda.matute@ladwp.com 
<linda.matute@ladwp.com>; doug.kim@sce.com <doug.kim@sce.com>; dskopec@semprautilities.com 
<dskopec@semprautilities.com>; ebrinton@smud.org <ebrinton@smud.org>; eileen@caletc.com 
<eileen@caletc.com>; andreas.klugescheid@bmwna.com <andreas.klugescheid@bmwna.com>; 
ngioia@ford.com <ngioia@ford.com>; robert.babik@gm.com <robert.babik@gm.com>; 
tracy.woodard@nissan-usa.com <tracy.woodard@nissan-usa.com>; diarmuid@teslamotors.com 
<diarmuid@teslamotors.com>; toshio.yoshidome@tema.toyota.com
<toshio.yoshidome@tema.toyota.com>; jboyd@energy.state.ca.us <jboyd@energy.state.ca.us>; 
aggert@energy.state.ca.us <aggert@energy.state.ca.us>; mnichols@arb.ca.gov 
<mnichols@arb.ca.gov>; Dietz, Sidney; Cherry, Brian K; Ed.Kjaer@sce.com <Ed.Kjaer@sce.com>; 
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com <Brian.Prusnek@sce.com>; Skopec, Dan <DSkopec@semprautilities.com>; 
Blattner, William <WBIattner@semprautilities.com>
Cc: Smith, Kellie <Kellie.Smith@sen.ca.gov>; Ryan, Nancy <nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 08 17:05:50 2010
Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21-Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan Convening Meeting to 
Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-Out

Representatives of Automobile Manufacturers and California Utilities:

SB GT&S 0449193
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California State Senator Alex Padilla and California Public Utilities Commissioner Nancy Ryan invite you 
to participate in a meeting on September 21st at 10am to be held in the Maddy Lounge in State Capital 
in Sacramento.

Following remarks that Senator Padilla made at a Senate Energy hearing held on August 6th in Los 
Angeles, Sen. Padilla and Comr. Ryan are inviting representatives of automobile manufacturers and 
utilities to discuss how to improve communication and coordination related to the introduction of plug-in 
electric vehicles in California.

The focus of the meeting will be on finding ways to help the utilities anticipate where and when plug-in 
electric vehicles will be entering their service territories to ensure a good customer experience and 
avoid any detrimental utility system impacts.

Please RSVP to Kellie Smith and me. Letter invitations will be sent out early next week. An agenda will 
also be forthcoming.

Contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Andy Campbell

Advisor to Commissioner Nancy Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: (415) 703-2501

SB GT&S 0449194


